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1 A. Yes. 1 Brunswick, Poughkeepsie, Cape May and Lakeland.
2 Q. Okay. So how many other Flightlevel 2 Is that correct?
§ U 3 entities are there? 3 A. Correct.
N N & A. Five. 4 Q. And he also owns a beneficial interest in
\{ 5 Q. 2And can you just tell me where they 5 Norwood; is that correct?
rs)\%’\ 6 operate? 6 A, Yes.
) ,§ 7 A. Lakeland, Florida; Cape May, New Jersey; 7 Q. 2nd what is the amoumt or units of
Ib@ 8 Norwood, Massachusetts; Poughkeepsie, New York; 8 Dbeneficial interest or equity that Mr. Eichleay
%, (& 9 and Brunswick, Maine. 9 owns in FlightLevel Norwood, LLC?
%\ \\ 10 Q. Are all the FlightLevel entities that you |10 A. I believe it's 20 percent.
Q\ &b Q\{' 11 just described I1Cs? 11 Q. Okay. And the remaining 20 percent is
Q\’\‘L R) 12 A. Yes. 12 owned by ARR Aviaticn -- I'm sorry -- 80 percent
Q 113 Q. Are they all owned by the same person or 13 - is owned by ARR Aviation, LIC, and ARR II --
v A Q  —l1& entity? ~114  aviation I, 1IC?
: ‘% Q 15 A, No. 15 A. Not exactly.
\ AQ‘ — 16 Q. Okay. Who owns FlightLevel Norwood, LLC? 16 Q. Ckay. W%ho owns the remaining 80 percent
\§\x 17 A. RIR -- excuse e, ARR Aviation and ARR 17 of Flightlevel Norwood, LIC? /
Qa\ /_LBM 18 ’_A. BRR and ARR IT own 100 percent of the
\\X\\\ﬁ 19 Q. Does ARR Aviation or ARR Aviation II, 19 ‘equitable interest in Plightlevel Norwood, LIC.
)( I\ 20 _LIC, own any beneficial or equity interest in any |20 Q. Okay.
‘{\ 1 21 of the other Flightlevel entities? 21 A. Mr. Bichleay owns a beneficial interest
[\ ‘§J T 122 A. No. 22 equal to 20 percent.
N \g, 23 Q. Do you own any beneficial interest or 23 _Q And T'mnot sure I understand how that
X \g\ 24 equity interest in any of the Flightlevel 24 works. 100 percent of the equitable interest Is —
\\‘\ Page 15 Page 17
(( . 1 entities? 1 ouwned by ARR Aviation in one of those two
2 A. No. 2 entities?
\'\ 3 Q. Does Peter Eichleay own any benmeficial 3 A. Correct.
§§ .} 4 1interest or equity interest in any of the 4 Q. And the 20 percent that Mr. Eichleay owns
o 5 Flightlevel entities? - o 5 is dérived from what? T
6 A. Yes, 6 A. A contract.
‘@9\ 7 Which ones? 7 Q. Does that contract allow Mr. Bichl t
0, ? . . eay to
Q) 8 A. Flightlevel Brunswick, FlightLevel 8 participate in the benefits of ownership of ARR
? 9  Norwood -- excuse me -- I'm sure you'll come back | 9 Aviation, IiC, or ARR IT Aviation, Tic3
10 to it. FlightTevel Cape May, and Flightlevel 10 MR. HARTZELL: Gbjection.
11" Dutchess, which is the Poughkeepsie, New York. 11 BY MR. FES:
12 Q. Okay. But -- 12 Q. I can restate.
13 A. BAnd Flightlevel Lakeland. 13 A. I don't believe I can answer that based
14 Q. So Peter Eichleay owns an equity or 14 on attormey-client privilege.
15 ownership interest in -- I'm sorry. 15 Q. You're asserting attormey-client
16 Peter Eichleay owns a beneficial or 16 privilege with respect to that question?
17 equity interest in all of the Flightlevel 17 A. With respect to the substance of the
18 entities that you testified about with the 18 contract between --
19 exception of Norwood -- Flightlevel Norwood, LIC. |19 Q. I didn't ask that.
20 Is that right? 20 A. Well then reask, please.
21 A. That's not right. 21 Q. I'm trying to figure cut what Eichleay
22 Q. Okay. So I heard you testify that he 22 owns. Whether he owns an interest in Flightlevel
23 owns -- and I'm talking Peter Bichleay. That he 23 Norwood, LIC, which would be in the form of a
2¢ owns a beneficial or equitable interest in 24 membership unit, or if he owns an interest in the
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1 ARR entities, which you say own 100 percent of 1 . Q. Okay.
2 FlightLevel Norwood, LIC. That's what I'm trying 2 -- of Flightlevel Norwood, LIC, can you
3  to understand. 3 take a look at Exhibit 40 and confirm that all of
4 A. The ARR entities, by virtue of a 4 the information contained in it is accurate?
5 contract, provided Mr. Eichleay with a beneficial | § A, No.
6 interest of 20 percent -- 6 Q. What's inaccurate about it?
%\ 7 Q. In what entities? 7 A. Warren Michael Delaria is not a manager
N 8 A. -- whereas the ARR -- 8 of this LIC.
}\0 9 In FlightLevel Norwood. 9 Q. Okay. Who are the -- who is the manager
\ 10 Q. Okay. I'm sorry if I'm being thick, but 10 or managers of this LIC? FlightLevel Norwood,
%0 T[T 1'm trying to understand your Testimmy. Became 11l  LIC.
%’ 12 you're telling me that the ARR entities own 2 A. ARR and ARR II.
% “\q 13 100 percent of the membership units in 13 Q. Are the managers?
‘QQ " |1¢ rFlightievel Norwood, LIC. o 14 A. Yes.
N 15 A. That's correct. 15 Q. Okay. Who are the members? Is that also
16 "Q. And then some portion of that 100 percent |16 ARR and ARR II?
17 has been allocated to Mr. Eichleay pursuant to a 17 A. Certainly the mermbers.
Q 18 contract. Is that fair to say? 18 Q. Are there any additional members beyond
%/’ 19 A. No. 19 ARR Aviation, LIC, and ARR Aviation II, LIC?
20 Q. How does Mr. Bichleay derive his 20 20 A. I may have misstated, Counselor.
171 percent interest in FlightLevel Norwood, LLC? 21 Q. Please restate whatever you want to
;‘,. Tz R. He has a contract with the owners of 22 restate.
. 23  Flightlevel Norwood pursuant to which he is 23 A. I believe that Peter Eichleay is the
§ \f)\ " [2¢ entitled to 20 percent of the -- of its bemefits. |24 manager of Flightlevel Norwood, LLC, and that ARR
.
& ~ Page 1 Page 21
5’\\& 1 Q. I understand. Okay. Thank you. 1 Aviation, LLC, and ARR Aviation II, LIC, are the
N R Tz But technically he owns no bemeficial | 2 menbers of the LIC --
,\Q _1 3 interest or membership interest in Fli 3 Q. All right. Other than --
(\0 W 4  Norwood, LIC. Correct? 4 A. -- of Flightlevel Norwood, LLC.
\3 5 A. He owns no equitable interest in 5 Q. I'msorry. I didn't mean to talk over
(§ &\( 6 Flightlevel Noxwood, LIC— — 6 you. Stop me if I do that.
Q& N \ﬁ;\ 7 Q. Or legal interegt. 7 A. BRR Aviation, LIC, and ARR Aviation II,
N \}&' 8 A. Or legal interest. 8 LIC, are the members of Flightlevel Noxrwood, LIC.
NI 9 8 Okay. So shoving you what's beenmarked | 9 Q. Somy follow-wp question is: Are
r%%? 10 as Exhibit 40, it appears to be a screenshot of 10 there -- other than Mr. Eichleay, are there any
AN 11  the Secretary of State's website, latest anmual 11 other managers of Flightlevel Norwood, LIC?
\{ 12 report for Flightlevel Norwood, LIC. 12 A. In the context of the administration of
13 Do you prepare and file the anmual 13 the conpany?
%Q 14 reports for Flightlevel Norwood, LLC? 14 Q. No. I'm talking about its legal
15 A. Sometimes. 15 organization. I'm not talking about how its num
16 Q. Did you prepare and file Flightlevel 16 practically. I'm talking about how it's
17 Norwood, LiC's, ammual report in 2007 -- I'm 17 organized as a legal entity.
18 sorry -- 2017? 18 A. No.
19 A. No. 19 _ Q. And other than the ARR entities, are
20 Q. Okay. To the best of your knowledge, as 20 there amy other members of Flightevel Norwood,
21 the vice president and general -- I'm sorry. You 21\1‘1.(:?
22 said you were general counsel and vice 22 A. No.
23 president -- 23 Q. Okay. Does FlightLevel Norwood, LLC,
24 A. Of administracicn. 24 have an operating agreement?
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1 A. Yes. 1 Q. Who are they?
2 Q. Is it in writing? 2 A. It's a single-member entity and the
3 A _Yes 3 menber is Alan R. Radlo.
4 Q. And is Flightlevel Noxwood, ILC, member 4 Q. And is ARR Aviation, LIC, menber managed
5 managed or manager managed? 5 or manager managed?
6 A. Manager managed. 6 A. I'mnot sure --
7 Q. Okay. I'm showing you a document that's 7 Q. Ckay.
8 been marked Exhibit 41. It appears tobe a 8 A. -- as I sit here.
9 Secretary of State screenshot for an entity known 9 Q. Are you -- strike that.
10 as ARR, LIC, and the screenshot includes the 10 Do you have any responsibility for filing
11  business entity summary, the certificate of 11 the corporate paperwork with the Secretary of
12 organization, and the most recent anmal report 12 State on behalf of ARR Aviation, LLC?
13 filed in 2017, 13 A. No.
14 Do you know amything about ARR, LIC? 14 Q. Who does that?
15 A. Yes. : 15 A. I don't know.
16 Q. Does it have any relation to ARR 16 Ch, I'm sorry. Did you say “"aviation®
17 Aviation, LIC, and ARR Aviation II, LIC? 17 or --
18 A. I don't know. 18 Q. Aviation.
19 Q. Do you know if -- I'm sorry. Do you know 19 A. Yes.
20 who the members of ARR Aviatiom, LIC, are? 20 Q. Okay. A1l right.
21 A. Say it again. 21 A. FWould you like to ask that question
22 Q. Do you know who the members -- strike 22 again?
23 that. 23 Q. Sure.
24 Do you know who the members of ARR, LIC, 24 A. Please.
~ Page 23 Page 25 |
1  are? 1 Q. Do you have any responsibility for filing
2 A. Only by virtue of looking at this Exhibit 2 the cooperate paperwork for ARR Aviation, LIC?
3 41 that you just showed me. 3 A. Yes.
4 Q. You said that you know something about 4 Q. What do you do?
5 ARR, LLC. What do you know? ] A. I would file the annual report.
6 A. I know that it's ane of Alan Radlo's 6 Q. And did you file the most recent armual
7 entities. 7 report for 2017 for ARR Aviatiom, LLC?
8 NQ_.DoesARR,Hc,haveanyintezestin 8 A. May I see it?
9 Qght[evel Norwood, LIC? 9 Q. It's attached to document 42. I think
10 A. I don't believe so. 10 it's the third page.
11 Q. Okay. Let me show you a document that's 11 MR. HARTZELL: I'm sorry. What was the
12  been marked as Exhibit 42. It appears to be a 12 question?
13  Secretary of State's screenshot for ARR Aviation, 13 BY MR. FER:
14 LIC, as well -- and which includes the business 14 Q. Do you have any responsibility for filing
15 entity summary as well as the most recent -- I'm 15 with the secretary -- I'm sorry. The question
16 sorry -- the certificate of organization for ARR 16 was: Did you file the 2017 annual report for ARR
17 Aviation, LIC. 17 Aviation, LIC, that's been marked as Exhibit 42?
i8 You mentioned earlier that ARR Aviation, 18 A. I believe so.
19 LLC, is ane of the members of Flightlevel 19 MR. HARTZELL: Wait a minute. You said
20 Norwood, LIC. Is that fair to say? 20 20177 wWhat is it? I thought it was 2016.
21 A. Yes. 21 MR. FEE: Good point. The document
22 Q. 2nd do you know who the members of ARR 22 that's been marked as Exhibit 42 includes the
23 Aviation, LIC, are? 23 most recent anmual report filed by ARR Aviation,
24 A. Yes. 2¢ LIC, an:lr it appears to have been filed on
Real Time Court Reporting
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1 December 9, 2016. So thanks for catching that. 1 comer indicates that it was filed on or about
2 BY MR. FEE: 2 June 1, 2017. Is that correct?
3 Q. Did you file this? 3 A It says "paid.”
4 A. I only see a certificate of organization. 4 Q. Okay. Do you have any reason to believe
5 am I missing something? S that this commercial permit applicaticn wasn't
6 Q. Let me see. Yes. I thought there was an 6 filed on or about Jume 1, 2017?
7 anmual report amexed to this. Sorry. My 7 T A I have no reason to believe it wasn't.
8 mistake. 8 Q. At that time ARR Aviation, LIC, and ARR
9 Let me circle back to that question. Is 9 Aviation II, 1LIC, had acquired an interest or
10 it your belief that you have filed anmual reports |10 controlling interest in FIIGHEIEvVel Morwood.
11 on behalf of ARR Aviation, LIC? 11 gorrect?
12 A. No. 12 MR. HARTZELL: I'm sorry. As of what
13 Q. Okay. How about ARR Aviation II, LIC? 13 time?
14 Have you filed amnual reports on their behalf? 14 BY MR. FEE:
15 A. I don't believe so. 15 Q. As of Jume 1, 2017, ARR Aviatiom, LIC,
16 Q. I'mgoing to show you a document that's 16 and ARR Aviation II, LIC, had acquired a
17 been marked as Exhibit 43. Have you seen that 17 controlling interest in Flightlevel Norwood, LLC.
18  before? 18 = Correct? S
19 A. Yes. 19 “A. 3 £, —
20 Q. And what is it? 20 Q. Ckay. And can you tell me why ARR
21 A. This is a business entity summary and a 21 _ Aviation ‘entities ave not listed as a person
22 certificate of organization for ARR -- well, it's |22 holding more than 10 percent interest in the
23 a business entity for ARR II. 23 company on the 2018 Flightlevel Norwood
24 MR. HARTZEIL: Hold on one second. Has 24 comercial permit application?
Page 27 Page 29 |
1 this been marked? 1 A. No.
2 MR. FEB: Yes, it has. 2 Q. Do you know if FlightTevel Norwood made
3 MR. HARTZELL: It's 43? 3 any disclosure whatsoever to the Norwood Airport
4 MR. FEB: 43. 4 Commigsicn regarding the acquisition of a
5 BY MR. FEE: 5 controlling interest in it hy the ARR entities?
6 Q. You know what? Iet me come back to this. 6 A. Yes.
7 This is not right. 7 Q. And what did it do?
8 let me show you Bxhibit 44. Have you 8 A. ‘_WeliI_reported it to the airport
9 seen that before? 9 manager. And quiet frankly, the airport manager
10 A. No. Not that I recall.- 10 W
11 Q. Okay. Exhibit 44 appears to be the 11 which I have not dane.
112 Norwood -- I'm sorry -- the FlightLevel Norwood, 12 Q. Whendidtheaizportmanw
J13 1Ic, fiscal year 2Q18 commercial perdiit 13 _submit a response to that section of 44 that ig
14 application. Is that right? 14 incorrect?
15 —K Yes. = 15 A. _-Mt: six months ago.
16 Q. Okay. And you haven't seen this before? 16 Q. .and any reason why you've declined or
17 A. Not that T recall. 17 failed to Tespomd to that request?
18 Q. Jiho's responsible for filing the 18 A. I didn't decline. I did fail, and the
19 comercial permit applications on behalf of 19 reason is without excuse. I should have dome
20 FlightLevel Norwood, LLC? 20 that, o
21 A. I'm not sure who's respomsible for it. 21 MR. FEB: Off the record.
22 Q. Who does it? 22 (Discussion off the record.)
23 A. I believe Mike Delaria does it. 23 BY MR. FEE:
24 Q. And the stamp in the top right-hand 24 Q. When you reported to the airport manager

PLELC; el IRy, %
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1 that FlightLevel Norwood, LLC, had been acqui 1 A. That also calls for a legal conclusicm.

2 Dby the ARR entities, did you do 30 in writing or 2 . And my recollection from the work that I did in

3 was that a verbal report at a meeting? 13 preparation for the transfer is that that is a

4 A. Well, technically speaking, the ¢ fair thing to say.

5 membership interests in FlightLevel Norwood were S Q. Ckay. I thought that we would talk a

6 acquired. It was a membership interest transfer 6 little bit about the layout of the airport.

7 and not an asset transfer, as a result of which 7 MR. FEE: Let's take a five-minute break.

8 there was no duty to get prior consent for it. 8 (Recess taken at 10:27 a.m.)

9 And with that prelude, can you please 9 (Deposition resumed at 10:29 a.m.)

10 reask your question? 10 BY MR. FEE:
#\Q. Yes. How did you inform the airport 11 Q. Back for a moment to the ARR membership
_ |12 ission of this transfer of memberShip - |12 interest transfer. Do you know exactly when that
|13 interesk? 13 occurred?
14 A, 1Idon't recall. 14 A. You mean the Flightlevel Norwood, LIC,
15 ‘0. Okay. 2nd it's your position that the 15 menbership interest transfer?
16 consent of the Norwood Airport Commission was not 16 Q. Yes. That we were discussing previously.
17 required? 17 A. Yes and no.
18 A. That is -- calls for a legal conclusion. 18 Q. A cryptic answer, Counselor. Do you
19 And it's my recollection, having studied the 19 recall which documents were signed effectuating
20 contracts at play, that that was the case. 20 the transfer of FlightLevel Norwood's membership
21 Although, as I sit here today, I can't remember 21 interest to the ARR entities?
22 exactly what I read. 22 A. Not without locking at them.
23 Q. Were you involved in advising Flightlevel |23 Q. Can you approximate? v
24 Norwood, LIC, with respect to the acquigition of 24 A. Yes.
Page 31 Page 33

1 membership interest by the ARR entities? 1 Q. And what month or year was that in?

2 A. Yes. 2 A. The intention was to complete the legal

3 Q. Okay. And in commection with providing 3 transfer so that ARR Aviation and ARR Aviation

4 that advice, did you review all of Flightlevel 4 II, LIC, would be in place Jamary 1, 2017.

5 Norwood, LIC's, leases and contracts to determine S Q. _Ckay. And did that happen? o

6 whether there were any that required consent? 6 A. I believe so.

7 A. Yes. 7 Q. And so --

8 Q. Okay. What is the basis for your belief 8 A. With some luck.

9 that consent of the Norwood Airport Comission 9 Q. BAnd so it's your understanding that the
10 was not required to allow transfer of the 10 effective date of the transaction was on or about
11 membership interest? 11 Jamary 1, 2017?

12 A. The basis for my opinion also calls for a 12 A. Correct.

13 legal conclusion. And since the contracts 13 Q. Ckay. So as you might imagine, we're

14 between the Norwood Airport Commission and 14 going to talk a little bit about the airport

15 Flightlevel vere unaffected by the mesbership 15 today. And I want to show you a document that
16 transfer and were otherwise unaltered in any way, 16 I'm going to mark as the next exhibit.

17 there was no requirement to go and ask for prior 17 (Bxhibit No. 45 marked for identification.)
18 consent. 18 BY MR. FEE:

19 Q. Okay. So as we sit here today, 19 Q. Now, I'm going to show you a plan that my
20 FlightLevel Norwood's obligations and duties as a |20 client prepared, and it has markings regarding an
21 lessor, lessee, sublessor, sublessee, vendor at 21 NFPA setback and a TOFA/OFA area. And I don't

22 the Norwood Memorial Airport are unaffected in 22 want to hold you to any of those. I'm not asking
23  any way by the transfer of membership interest to 23 you to authenticate this plan in any way.

24 the ARR entities. Is that fair to say? 24 I just want to use it in our discussions

Real Time Court Reporting
508.767.1157




Alan Radlo
October 29, 2018

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

NORFOLK, ss. SUPERIOR COURT
DOCKET NO.
1582Cv00213

***************************’k*****

BOSTON EXECUTIVE HELICOPTERS, LLC,
ET AL.,

Plaintiffs,
vs.

FLIGHTLEVEL NORWOOD, LLC, ET AL.,

Defendants.

*********************************

DEPOSITION of ALAN RADI.O
Monday, October 29, 2018 - 2:00 p.m.
Held at: Norwood Memorial Airport
Boston Executive Helicopters' Hangar
125‘Access Road

Norwood, Massachusetts 02062

Kimberley J. Bouzan, CSR
REAT, TIME COURT REPORTING

One Monarch Place 9 Hammond Street
1414 Main Street Worcester, MA 01610
Suite 1330 508-767-1157

Springfield, MA 011424

Real Time Court Reporting
508.767.1157




Alan Radio

October 29, 2018 2.5
Page 2 Page 4
1  APPEARANCES: : 1  Exhibit 599 Correspondence from Russ 73
2 Maguire to Peter Eichleay
3 PIERCE & MANDEL, P.C. 2 dated April 2, 2018
4 Michael C, F Esqui 3- Exhibit 600 Amalgamation of a variety of 91
1chae . ee, squire .
exhibits that have been
S 11 Beacon Street, Suite 800 4 previously marked
6 Boston, Massachusetts 02108 5 Exhibit 601 Correspondence from Earle F. 116
7  617-720-2444 Harvey to Peter Eichleay dated
1
8 mfeegpiercemandel.com f August 6, 2018
9 On behalf of the Plaintiffs |
10 (Exhibits returned to Mr. Fee
with original transcript.)
11 LECLAIR RYAN 9
12  A. Neil Hartzell, Esquire | 10
13 60 State Street ‘a1
14 Twenty-Third Floor 12
15 Boston, Massachustts 02109 13
14
16 617-502-8209 15
17 neil. hartzell@leclairryan.com 16
18 On behalf of the Defendants 17
19 18
20 Also Present: 19
21 Nicholas W. Burlingham, Esquire 20
< 21
22 Chris Donovan
22
23 23
24 i 24
[}
Page3 Page
1 INDEX 1 PROCEEDINGS
2 Witness Page t1as
3 ALAN RADLO 2 (Bxhibit Nos. 590 through 595 pre-marked
4 Examination by Mr. Fee 5 3 for identificaticn.)
5
4 ALAN RADLO
EXHIBITS . . ’
6 5 first having been satisfactorily
7  No. . Descripl::on . Page 6 identified by the production of his driver's
8 Exhibit 540 Previously marke 79 . .
9 Exhibit 542 Previously marked 71 | 7 license and duly sworn by the Notary Public,
10 Exhibit 590 Subpoena Duces Tecum 5 8 testified under ocath as follows:
11  EBExhibit 591 Alan Radlo's Response to 5 EXAMINATT
Document Requests in Schedule ? N
12 A of Subpoena Duces Tecum 10 BY MR. FEE:
13 Exhibit 592 Affidavit of Alan Radlo 5 11 Q. Good aftm, Mr. Radlo. My name is
14  Exhibit 593 ARR Aviation, LLC, Certificate 5 .
of Organization 12 Michael Fee. I'm an attorney. I represent
15 13 Boston Executive Helicopters in litigation that's
Exhibit 594 ARR Aviation 1I, LLC, S : . .
16 Certificate of Orgamization 14 pending between Boston Executive Helicopters and
17  Exhibit 595 FlightLevel Norwood, LLC, 5 |15 Flightlevel Norwood.
Membership Interest Transfer 16 I assume you're here today for your
18 . 3 yo 0] Y
Exhibit 596 Limited Liability Company s6¢ |17 deposition. Is that fair to say?
19 Resolution - ARR Aviation, LLC 18 A. Yes.
20  Exhibit 597 Limited Liability Company 58 .
Agreement of FlightLevel 19 Q. Okay. SoI'm going to show you a
21 Norwood, LLC, dated as of 20 document that's been marked as Exhibit 590. Have
October 11, 2007 21  you seen that before?
22 ?
Exhibit 598 FPirst Amendment to Limited 59 122 MR. FEE: Off the record for a second.
23 Liabilicy Company Agreement of 23 (Discussion off the record.)
FlightLevel Norwood, LLC . .
22 g ’ 24 A. I believe I may have gotten this, but I'm
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1 various leasehold interests that Flightlevel and | 1 Mr. Eichleay or Mr. Burlingham regarding
2 its related entities held at Norwood Airport? 2 acquiring an interest in other FlightLevel
3 A. It was far too complicated for me. 3  entities?
4 That's why I sought ocutside counsel to look at 4 A. T thought I would like to be involved, in
5 those. 5 a more streamlined basig, with Peter and have an
6 Q. And so you got independent legal advice 6 investment in all his companies.
7 regarding the structure of the real estate 7 Q. Ang those discussions are ongoing?
8 agreements that were in place at Norwood Airport? | 8 A. No.
9 Is that fair to say? 9 Q. Was there a broker involved in your
10 A. T received advice, yes. 10 acquisition of Flightlevel Norwood?
11 MR. HARTZELL: I just caution the witness (11 MR. HARTZELL: Objecticn.
12 not to disclose what the advice was. 12 BY MR. FER:
13 MR. FEE: I'm trying to be very careful 13 Q. You can answer.
14 not to step on that privilege and, cbviously, if |14 A. You mean like in Wall Street? An
15 I do, please let me know. 15 investment banker?
16 BY MR. FEE: 16 Q. Like a business broker or --
17 Q. Did you have any meetings or interactioms |17 A. No.
18 with Mr. Kassap, Harry Kassap or Sigmmnd Kassap, |18 Q. Other than the numbers that you reviewed,
19 during the due diligence process? 19  did Flightlevel provide you with any other
20 A. No, I did not. 20 information regarding its operatioms? Did it
21 Q. At what point did you realize Harry and |21 provide you with a business plan or other
22 sigmund Kassap held an ownership interest in 22 nonmumeric information regarding their business?
23  FlightLevel Norwood? 23 A. I was aware of the complication of it,
24 A. I was told that there was a Kassap 2¢  but I had the numbers, I asked multiple
Page 23 Page 2
1 partnership. I did not know how many pecple were | 1  questions, did my own analysis, saw what was
2 involved in the partnership. 2 going on in other airports, saw what they were
3 Q. Did you know them previcusly? 3 being sold at to make my analysis.
4 A. Never heard of them. 4 Would you refer to that question again?
Q. Qhay, Did you have any discussions with | 5 I want to answer your questionm.
6 anyone regarding acquiring an interest in the \6 Q. I want to know if they gave you any other
7 other Flightlevel entities? In other words, not | 7 written documentation other than the financial
18 just Fliohtieve) Nomwod, Tic. statements and P&l and budgets and financial
9 A. Yes, 9 information that they provided to you? Did they
10 Q. And what other Flightlevel entities did |10 provide you any nonfinancial information
11__ you discuss potential acquisition® "~ [11 regarding FlightLevel Norwood, LIC?
12 A. I tm.gyt_ the business was interesting 12 A. Written? No.
13 and wanted to know how I could j in all the |13 Q. Okay. Did you discuss -- and again, I'm
14 Flightlevel companies, 14 focusing an this time between the execution of
15 Q. And did you ultimately invest in other 15 the LOI in September of 2016 and the closing,
,L&meﬁm_& 16 wnich was in December of 2016. In that
— 17 Norwoodd——— 17  three-month window, did you have any discussions
18 A. No, I did not. 18 with any representative of Flightlevel Norwood
19 Q. Are you currently in discussions to 19 regarding Boston Executive Helicopters?
20 _acquire an interest in other Flightievel 20 A. Yes.
21 companies? o 21 Q. Can you tell me what was said to you and
22 A. Not at this time. 22 what you said to them?
23 Q. Have you had any -- can you describe for |23 MR. HARTZEIL: I just caution the witness
24 me any discussions that you've had with either 24 to the extent any information was given to you by
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1 A. I would imagine it was before because 1 MR. FEE: That's a misstatement regarding
2 that's when the corporations were formed. 2 the order, and I'm going to ask the question and
3 Q. Right. Well, do you have any 3 if you want to instruct him not to answer, that's
4 recollection of when you signed it? 4 fine. But for our purposes, my understanding of
5 A. It was probably somewhere in Decenber, I S5 the order is that you were allowed to redact
6 would imagine. 6 information regarding numbers and percentages
7 Q. Okay. So prior to signing the document, 7 from the documents to be produced.
8 in or about December of 2016, had you reviewed 8 There's no restriction an the questions
9 drafts prior to signing the document? 9 that I can ask him at deposition, and I'm going
10 A. I believe I saw drafts, but they were 10 to ask him. And if you want to instruct him not
11 just from my business purposes. It was far too 11 to answer, that's fine and we can deal with that
12 extensive for me to have an understanding of 12 with Judge Comnors on another date.
13  everything that was involved in the leases that 13 MR. HARTZELL: I will state for the
14 were involved and people that were involved and 14 record that the concept that numbers and
15 everything that was involved. Particularly -- 15 documents are confidential but then you can ask
16 MR. HARTZELL: I just caution the 16 the witness the numbers at a deposition makes no
17 witness. I believe the question just asked you 17 sense to me. So it's all confidential.
18 was, "Had you seen a draft?” 18 Any questions about numbers, I'll
19 A. Yes. 19 instruct you not to answer, but go ahead. Ask
20 MR. HARTZELL: That's all the question 20 the questions, and I'll instruct you not to
21 asked. 21  answer.
22 THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 22 MR. FEE: That's fine.
23 BY MR. FEE: 23 BY MR. FEE:
24 Q. And the answer is you can't remember 24 Q. How much cash did you put up?
Page 35 Page 37
1 seeing a draft or -- I wasn't sure what your 1 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. I believe this
2 answer was. 2 is covered by the confidentiality order from the
3 A. I'm sure I saw a draft. 3 court, and I instruct the witness not to answer.
4 Q. Okay. And can you describe in your own 4 MR. FEE: Just to be clear, there's an
5 words what your understanding of the nature of 5 order on your motion to quash and there is no
6 this transaction was? 6 confidential agreement that's been executed. So
| 7 A, Yes. The investment companies that T was | 7 would you care to be more specific about what
8 _the sole holder of investing in a master | 8 canfidentiality agreement you're talking about?
9 lease that Flightlevel had with the Norwood 9 MR. HARTZELL: I'm not talking about a
|10 Airport Commission, 10 confidentiality agreement. I'm talking about the
11 Q. And as part of that, you agreed and the 11 order from the court. The mumbers having to do
12 entities that you controlled agreed to give 12 with this transaction are confidential and,
13 promissory notes to the sellers; is that correct? |13 therefore, we're not disclosing them.
14 A. I'm figuring out the transaction. Yes. 14 MR. FEE: OCkay.
15 Q. And also as part of that transaction, you |15 MR. HARTZELL: Whether in writing or
16 placed a certain amount of cash in escrow; is 16 orally.
17 that correct? 17 BY MR. FEE:
18 A. I don't know the -- all the complexities |18 Q. Let's turn your attention to page 2 of
19 of the closings but, yes, I put up cash and -- 19 the document.
20 Q. How much cash did you put up? 20 A. Yes.
21 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. Pursuant to 21 Q. It's Radlo08 on the bottom.
22 the order from the court, anything having to do 22 A. Yes. Correct.
23  with numbers is confidential and you don't have 23 Q. So in the middle of the page it says:
24 to disclose that. 24 "Exhibit 2.2, Foxrm of Promissory Note to
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1 A. I can answer that if you -- 1 A. Yes, sir.
2 Q. I didn't ask you about what your lawyer 2 Q. Just to confirm _ that
3 told you so -- 3 Flightlevel Norwood, LIC, is currently the
4 MR. HARTZELL: Hold on a second. Can we 4~ 100 percent owner and beneficiary of EAC ReaTty
5 go off the record for a second? SW
6 {Recess taken at 2:51 p.m.) 6 Norwood, and EAC Realty Trust IV. Is that your
7 {Deposition resumed at 2:52 p.m.) ’IM
8 MR. HARTZELL: Could you repeat your 8 A. That's what it says here, but it's too
9 question? 9 _conplicated for me. There's a lot of companies
10 BY MR. FEE: 10 %
11 Q. Sure. Without asking you about any 11 Q. Okay. BAnd you're relying on others to
12 mmbers, do you have any understanding of what 12 make sure that your interests are --
13 the adjustments to purchase price were and what 13 A. That is correct.
14 criteria were used to determine whether an 14 Q. -- are represented well. OCkay.
15  adjustment would be made? 15 I'mon 319 -- I'm sorry. Radloz2.
16 A. I would answer the same way as I prior 16 A. Okay. VYes, sir.
17 did, in that I can't tell you exactly what was 17 Q. And it talks about the environmental due
18 there but in buying a company, there were going 18 diligence that was done. Did you have any -- I'm
19 to be adjustments made for what fuel might be 19 sorry.
20 left in the tank, what receivables might be bad. |20 Did you read any Phase I site assessments
21 There were just monetary type of adjustments that |21 that were done on Flightlevel property for this
22 were to be managed. 22  tremsaction?
23 I can't tell you specifically the 23 A. I had a study conducted for me.
24 specific accounts payables or bad debt expenses 24 Q. Yes. Band did you review it?
Page 43 Page 45|
1 or whatever. 1 A. No. I was told it passed.
2 Q. Right. 2 Q. OCkay. BAnd did you know -- do you know
3 A. That's the adjustments that I was led to 3  who performed that study?
4 Dbelieve were involved in that right there. 4 A. No. I just paid the bill.
5 Q. Were there any adjustments provided for 5 Q. Okay.
6 with respect to the outcome of litigation between | 6 A. I asked for it to be done.
7 Flightlevel Norwood, LIC, and Boston Executive 7 Q. Radlo30.
8 Helicopters? 8 A. Yes.
9 A. In addressing that, I would address it 9 Q. It talks about -- paragraph 9 at the
10 the same way as -- I was a knowledgeable buyer 10 bottom talks about the seller's obligations after
11 and I bought the company, not the assets. 11 closing to ensure Iot 5 lease extension and Lot 6
12 Therefore, I assumed in the purchase any 12 and Lot 7 lease extension. Do you see that?
13 liabilities that might come with the purchase of |13 3, TUnder 9?
14 the corporation and not the assets. 14 Q. Yes.
15 Q. And my question was whether or not, if 15 A. 9.1 you mean?
16 you remember, were there any adjustments 16 Q. Right.
17 discussed in this portion of the purchase 17 A, To the best of my recollection, I believe
18 agreement that dealt with Boston Executive 18 there was something going aon with leases at that
19 Helicopters and any potential adverse results of |19 time.
20 litigation with Boston Bxecutive Helicopters? 20 0. Right. 2nd to your knowledge have
21 A. None. 21 those --
22 Q. Okay. I'm on 17 now. 22 A. Yes. I think --
23 A. Okay. 23 MR. HARTZELL: Hold on.
24 Q. Just a technical question now. 24
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1 A. Not by me. 1 A. I own 10 _ .
2 Q. RAnybody else? 2 BY MR. FEE:
3 A. I cammot answer that. 3 Q. Does anyone else hold any ownership
4 Q. Okay. 4 interest in FlichtTevel Narwood, LIC?
5 (Exhibit No. 597 marked for s 7 A No.
6 identification.) 6 Q. Okay.
7 BY MR. FEE: 7 MR. HARTZELL: Off the record for a
8 Q. Mr. Radlo, I'm showing you Exhibit 597. 8 second. )
9 It appears to be the limited liability operating 9 (Discussicn off the record.)
10 agreement for Flightlevel Norwood dated 2007. 10 THE WIINESS: Can Y ask you a question?
11 A. Yes. 11 MR. HARTZELL: Not in front of counsel.
12 Q. Have you seen that before? 12 (Recess taken at 3:14 p.m.)
13 A. There's such a litany of papers. 1It's 13 (Deposition resumed at 3:15 p.m.)
14 quite possible. It's quite possible I didn't. 14 BY MR. FEE:
15 This is a lot of paperwork. 15 Q. As part of the due diligence process, I
16 Q. I'mmnot trying to ovexwhelm you with 16 know that you said you had never met with any
17 paper. My question ig: If you have a 17 representative of the Norwood Airport Commission
18 recollection of seeing it before, I'd like to ask |18 or the Norwood Airport manager, but 4o you know
19 you about it. If you don't, that's fine too. 19 if your attorney 4id?
20 A. T cammot honestly say yes or no to having | 20 A. My private attorney did not.
21 seen this. 21 Q. Do you know if amyone acting on your
22 Q. Fair enough. I'll take it back. 22 behalf met with any member of the Norwood Airport
23 A. Thank you. 23 Comission or any representative of the town of
24 24  Norwood?
. N
o) Page Page 67|
AA 1 (Exhibit No. 598 wmarked for 1 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. What time
\\3 2 identification.) 2 frame?
3 BY MR. FER: 3 MR. FEE: I'm talking prior to the
Q}\Q\l 4 Q. Mr. Radlo, I'm going to show you Exhibit 4 acquisition.
QN 5 598, vhich is a document that was executed in 5 A. I have no definitive knowledge.
N\ 6 comnection with this transaction, and I just want | 6 BY MR. FEB:
\ \ 7 to ask you a few questions about it. 1Is that 7 Q. Other than your attorney, was there
D 8 your signature on the second page? 8 anyane else conducting due diligence analysis on
\§,§ ° A.: Absolutely. 9  your behalf?
\§ N 10 Q. And, sir, is it your understanding that |10 A. My attorney was being -- asking
§ 11 as part of this transaction that the operating 11 questions. I was doing my own Gue diligence.
12 agreement was amended? Is that correct? 12 Q. My question was a little different.
C} 13 A. I have no idea. 13 A. Go ahead.
\Q% qu Do you know whether you, or by and 14 Q. Other than your attorney, was there
\K\J\\ |15 through your entities, control 100 percent of (15 anyame else conducting due diligence cn
Q?‘\- —+-46  Flightlevel Norwood,—Lice—— 16 Flightlevel Norwood cn your behalf?
\/\i’x 17 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 17 A. Yo outside parties --
% \ - I believe 1 100 t | 18 Q. So --
% \ 412 of FlightTevel Norwood's lease, Yea. 19 A. -- that I'm aware of.
A\ 20 BY MR. FEE: 20 Q. And you don't know whether your attomey
(21 . _Q. Does anyone else have any ownership 21 met with members of the Norwood Airport
h 5 (\e\lj 22 interest in Fli that you're (22 Commission or the airport memager. Is that fair
. (*9\6 23 aware of? 23  to say?
f\7(0\l‘ (\?O 24 MR. HARTZELL: IL'S your memory. 2a A. That's correct.
6
oy \e}f’e 7 Real Time Court Reporting
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1 A. ILegal advice told me how to go about my 1 sorxy -- the ARR entities' acquisition of a
2  business. 2 " membership interest in Flightlevel?
3 BY MR. FEE: 3 MR. HARTZEIL: I would just caution the
4 Q. I'm asking you what your personal 4 witdess that if you had commmications with
5 understanding of it was. 5 counsel at Flightlevel, that would be privileged.
6 A. From legal advice. 6 But if you had commmications outside of counsel,
\,_\ -7 Q. Right. 2nd so again I'll ask you: Do 7 those would not be privileged. Arguably not be
';__L,ml-hmﬁ-ﬂwwdingaswwhetherormti 8 privileged.
41 9 consent the i igsion was 9 A. As this came from my counsel, then I feel
10 required in conmection with any aspect of your 10 I shouldn't answer the questicn.
{11 isition of and cwnership interest in 11 BY MR. FEE:
(12 Flightlevel Nomwood? 12 Q. Let me phrase it a different way. Did
13 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 13 you have commmications with anyone at
14 A. I'mnot aware of it. 14 FlightLevel, other than counsel, regarding
15 BY MR. FEE: ‘ 15 disclosure of an ownership interest in
oé———0_ Oy, Do you know whether, at any time, |16 Flightlevel by the ARR entities?
17 Plightlevel Norwood advised the Norwood Airport |17 A. That would only be done -- to the best of
18 Commission that you had -- or ARR had acquired (18 my recollection, it would only have been done
|19 any ownership jnterest in Flightlevel Norwood? |19 with my counsel's advice.
20 A, I would have to make an assumption that 20 Q. Okay.
21 53‘@_., 21 A. I had contact with my counsel, internal
22 Q. Ckay. 22 counsel.
23 A. But you never gave me a time frame 23 Q. So you said you hadn’t seen this letter
24 either. 24 Dbefore today; is that right?
Page 71 Page 73
1 Q. I'm happy to give you -- 1 A. March 13, 2018. So this was just put out
2 A. Because I'm sure there's a period of time | 2 six months ago. I don't know the purpose of this
3 in which they knew because I had met with them. 3 on March 13, 2018, for something that happened in
4 Q. Understood. I'm going to show you a 4 2016. So I don't even understand what's going on
5 document that's been marked as Exhibit 542 to the | 5 here.
6 Ryan deposition. It appears to be a letter from 6 Q. OCkay. So my question was: Have you seen
7 Mr. Burlingham to the Norwood Airport Commission 7 this letter before today?
8 disclosing the acquisition of a membership 8 A. No. I've never seen this document
9 interest by ARR entities. Have you seen this 9 Dbefore.
10 document before? 10 Q. OCkay.
11 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 1 (Bxhibit No. 599 marked for
12 A. No. I have not seen this document. 12 identification.)
13 BY MR. FEE: 13 BY MR. FER:
14 Q. Did you have any discussion with anyone 14 Q. I'm showing you a document that's been
15 at Flightlevel regarding the -- disclosing to the |15 wmarked as Radlo599. It appears to be a letter
16 Norwood Airport Commission that ARR entities had |16 dated April 2, 2018, to FlightLevel from the
17 acquired an interest in FlightLevel? 17 manager of the Norwood Memorial Airport. Wwhy
18 A. They're my legal counsel. I trusted them |18 don't you just take a lock at it. I'll ask you a
19 to do what was appropriate. Whether this is 19  question.
20 appropriate or mot appropriate, I don't kmow. 20 A. COkay. So that's what this is in
21 Q. I'mnot asking you if it's appropriate. 21 reference to?
22 I'm asking you if you had any discussions with 22 Q. It appears -- the document that I've
23 anyone at Flightlevel regarding disclosure to the |23  shown you appears to include an attachment
24  Norwood Airpart Commission regarding your -- I'm |24 which -- of the previously marked Bxhibit 542.
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1 So have you had a chance to lock at it? I'W i 2
2 A. So that's the same. I have some 2 A. Probably nothing.
3 understanding what this is about. 3 Q- It's your understanding that no fi.ua&ial
7 Q. My question is: Have you seen this 4 __infdérmation regarding ARR Aviation or ARR
5 before? 5 Aviation II, LIC, was provided to the Norwood
6 A. I have not seen this document, mo. 6 “Airport Comission. Is that fair to say>
7 Q. Have you had any discussicns with anyocne 7 A. It's fair to say that they received
8 at Flightlevel other than Mr. Burlingham 8 something. '
9 regarding the Norwood Airport Commissicn's 9 Q. Well, let's lock at the letter that's in
10 request that ARR and Flightlevel -- strike that. {10 front of you. 599.
1 That Flightlevel Norwood provide 1 A. Yes.
12 fipancial information? 12 Q. It appears to be seeking information
13 A. This is strictly between myself and 13 regarding Flightlevel Norwood. Is that fair to
14 counsel. 4 say? -
1s Q. Okay. And is that counsel 15 A Yes. o
16 Mr. Burlingham? 16 Q. 2nd so my question -- @ it_is your
17 A. Yes. 17 _ understanding that FlightLevel Norwood responded
18 Q. Did you have any discussions with 18 o this request For Information.
19 Mr. Eichleay about the Norwood Airport 19 A. Yes.
20 Comission's request that financial inforwation |20 Q__A_nd_ww
21 be provided regarding your -- I'm sorry -- the 21 w
22 ARR entities' acquisition of a membership 22 A. That is correct.
\ X 23 interest in Flightlevel Norwood? 23 Q. 2nd it's also your understanding that no
% 24 A. Other than being at a commission meeting |24 financial information regarding ARR or ARR
= Page 7 Page 771
(\) 1 where this was asked of us and then I turned this | 1 Aﬁationn,mc,wasm'dedto;hemcaany
Q\t/ 2 over to my in-house counsel to take care of. 2 _time. Is that fair to sayd
\é' R Q. Did -- 3 A.  To.the begk of my recollection, yes.
Q 4 A. So he may have been at that meeting 4 Q. And to the best of your recollection, is
3 ((.} 0 5 conceivably. 5 it fair to say that no personal financial
s o6 0. Dom)mmifitwaseverrequestedof‘ 6 informaticn -- Allan Radlo personal financial
0%9 7 __you that you provide a perscnal financial 7 information--v(asrqutedbytheNACor
] 8 statement? 8 provided?
@ 9 A. Not that I'm aware of. 9 A. Not that I'm aware of.
ET) 9. Was it ever requested by the Norwood 10 Q. Okay. Now, were you present -- when did
\6\ 11  Airport Commission that you provide income tax 11 you start to go to -- gtrike that.
12 _xreturms? 12 Have you attended any MAC meetings?
13 A, Not that I'm aware of. 3 A. Yes.
14 « Q. Was it ever requested by the Norwood 14 Q. And when?
15 Airport Commission that you provide a personal 15 A. I probably started in -- 2018 is probably
16 guarantee? 16 when I started attending the meetings.
17 A. Not that I'm aware of. 17 Q. Do you remember --
18 Q. Did the Norwood Airport Commission ever 18 A. It's quite possible I was at the November
19— _ask you to provide any financial information 19 meeting or December, but it probably wasn't
2 i x_ARR Aviation II, LIC? 20 until -- maybe the end of 2017 is when I started
21 . A. I believe this would be in reference to |21 attending.
22 _that. Yes, 22 Q. And do you attend them on a regular
+23 0. nnd what, if any, information regarding (23 basis?
24  ARR and ARR II was provided to the Norwood 24 A. When I'm in town, yes.
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1 2017. 1 Peter to discuss moving the airport forward.
|2 Q. But when you said hello to him on 2 Q. Right. I'm talking about meetings with
3  September 6, 2017, you said that you didn't 3 Mr. Ryan, though. _
4  introduce yourself as the new owner of 4 A. My -- only time that I've seen Mr. Ryan
5 Flightlevel. In fact, you weren't sure -- S solely -- I have never seen Mr. Ryan solely
6 ’I don't even tell anycne I'm an owner. 6 except for the landscape architect meeting.
7 Q. Understood. But I'm trying to understand | 7~ Q. In the meetings that you had with X\
8 when Mr. Ryan may have become aware of the fact 8 MrRyanmwh:.chymrcmmselwaspment when &()‘ .
9 that you were, in fact, an owner of Flightlevel. 9 were those? \
10 A. I can't give you that answer. 10 A I believe they -- I think it was cold (\5
11 Q. So when did you have your first meeting 11 out, so it must Bave been the end of 2017, I k\ \<
12 with him to discuss the landscaping project? 12° _would imagine. g Q’)\Y
13 A. Sometime after September of 2017, I 13, Q. Where were those meetings? Q \(@ 1,)
14 Dbelieve, and I brought a landscape person with 14 A. It was in their offices. Q \ . 8/
15 me. 15 Q. You say "their offices." Whose offices? (s \\
16 Q. So I'm going to show you a document that |16 A. The Norwood Airport Commission at _the ,/¥ \
17 was marked as Exhibit 591, and it contains 17 highwayTiepart«ent's offices. %
18 several e-mails between Mr. Ryan and your 18 0. Wny meetings did you have with
19 landscaper -- I'm sorry -- the landscape 19 Mr. Ryan?
20 consultant. It's dated in February of 2018. I'm |20 A. Possibly two or three at the highvay
21  just wondering -- 21  department.
22 A. Right. So the time frame would have been |22 ~ Q. What did you discuss with Mr. Ryan during
23  correct. It was after September of 2017. 23, those meet]
24 Q. Right. Does that refresh your 24 A. Strategic things that were going on in
7
Page ~Page 85|
1 recollection as to when you met with Mr. Ryan 1 the industry that I thought the Noxrwood Airport
2 regarding the landscape project? 2 Commission needed to take notice of or perish as
3 A. It's -- I think I -- well, "See you then 3 w
4 at the site.” 4 Q. What types of things did you discuss with
5 I remember my dad was here and they S _Mr. QET
6 happened to be eating at the restaurant, and it 6 A. We discussed that if we don't have an
7 was the same day Mr. Ryan came over to visit the 7 ext nmway,thereprobab_lzman-\
8 landscape architect to go over plans that we had 8 auportheretoonmchlongerandwentmtothe
k’\ 9 drawn up without Mr. Ryan. 9 eccnomics of what's going on in the real world \(
AN 10 Q. Okay. 10° and what's going on at other airports that have Y
\Qt,\\ 11 A. It was between -- myself and the 1L L expanded runways and what's going cn at this é
L 12 landscape architect drew up plans to present to 12 alrport versus other alrports. (OQ,
% 13  him. 13 'Q. And can you give me a time frame when
14 Q. And that was in or about February of 14 you're hfving these conversations with Mr. Ryan; v \]
N 15 2018. Is that fair to say? 15" if you can recall? Q& \\\‘\
K\' 16 A. It appears that's when it is. It seemed |16 A. I'mtrying -- to the best of my Q\ \
Q\_: 17 to be a little bit earlier than that when they 17 recollectlon, I think it was cold out. So there L
\Q 18 worked on the designs bu 18" could have been some at the end of 2017 and there \
19 Q. Do you recall any other meetings with |19 could have been some in the beginning of 2018, as &
120 M. 2 20 late as maybe is sibly.
— |21 A. I've had -- to the best of my 21 Q. So 04 '17, Q1 '18?
|22 recollection, December of -- September of 2016 | 22 A. May have been even March/April of 2018,
T[?3__meeting over the landscaping, and I believe I've |23 but there were two or three meetings. He was
24 had two private meetings with my counsel and 24 there both -- all times. And Mr. Sheehan was |
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N 1 there, and then another meeting there was -- ane | 1 improvements at the airport?
Y 2 selectman was there and another gelectman in 2 A. Yes. I want to build hangars here.
Xé\ \'] 3  another meetmg That's why I get three or four | 3 .,Q__,M,_épm;ﬁ;@_lv on which lots?
Q}J . \0\ 4 ‘meet:mgs poss:.bly 4= 4\A. Ido't lcnow the mmbers of the lots
Q\,I\ S Q. At all of se meetings you discussed a 5 here.
Q Gﬂeg}anoraconceptofmw 6 Q. Doyoulmwwhattypesofhangarsyou
§ 7 auport Is that fair to say? 7 _want to build?
8 A Thatwasthebamsofthemeting,yes. 8 A, Iv-anttobulldcorpomtehangers
9 Q. Did you make a commitment on behalf of = | 9 +Q._To take jets —
10 Flightlevel to undertake that project? 10 A. Yes.
1 A. I couldn't do the project cn my own. 1 Q. -- or to house jets. Correct?
12 Q. I understand that, 12 A._Yeg
13 A. I don't know the specific question. 13 Q. You said earlier that you thought that
14 what? Excuse me. I'm not doing the 14  the cash flow for Flightlevel was satisfactory.
15  questioning but -- i |15 Is that fair to say?
16 Q. 1I'll reframe the question if you don't 16 MR. HARTZELL: GObjection.
17 understand. 17 A. Satisfactory to me.
18 A. Thank you, sir. 18 BY MR. FEE:
19 Q. Durmg the time frame, did you make any |19 Q. Right.
20 commitments on behalf of FlightLevel to 20 A. Maybe not to somebody else.
21 contnbute to this plamﬂ_m@@;_ 21 Q. That's all I'm asking. Was it
22 - nmway” 22 satisfactory to you?
23 A. Being naive, I asked, "How the heck do we | 23 A. Yes.
2¢  get this thing done? If I pay for it, will you |24 Q. 2And do you know the source of
Page 87 Page 89
1 do it? Whosommtod01t° Is1t1ega.1topay 1 FlightLevel's reverme? Do you know the sources
2 for it? Can it be done? How do we get thls 2 of their revenue?
3  done? Howdo--whatarethestepswego - 3 A. Yes.
4 through? 4 Q. Is it fair to say that cme source is
5 “Here's the economics. Here's my 5 leasehold rental?
6 strategy. Here's what's going on in the real 6 A. I love rental.
7 world. Here's what's going on with Flightlevel 7 Q. And that's one source of FlightLevel
8 Norwood that I can see." 8 revemue --
9 Q. Okay. 9 A. Yes.
10 A. I want to grow. I want to grow -- impart | 10 Q. ~-- but there's also fuel sales. Do you
11  to the town, the importance of -- economic 11  know that?
12  importance of what a good regicmal airport does, |12 A. I love rental.
13 and they don't maybe fully understand that. 13 Q. Wwhat about fuel sales? How do you feel
14 Analog Devices has a big division in California 14 about that?
15 and can't even use an airport in their backyard 15 A. If I'm renting a hangar, I'm going to be
16 to get to California. 16 selling fuel.
17 And what if they leave town and their 17 Q. Do you have an understanding of the
18 thousands of employees leave town? I'm trying to |18  strength of FlightLevel's revenue from fuel
19  impart on them my wisdom as a consultant, 19 sales?
20 basically, and to the beneficiary of the airport |20 A. I know the mumbers of this company now.
21 and to myself as an investor. 21  Yes.
22 Q. Right. Did you make commitments or -- 22 Q. At the time that you were doing your due
23  strike that. 23  diligence, did you make an assessment regarding
24 Did you discuss any other plamned 24 Flightlevel's fuel sales?
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Volume I Francis "Russ" Maguire, II1

6/25/2018
(Pages 445 to 448)

445 447
L FlightLevel." Do you ses that? 1 third time. Go ahead. Objection.
2 A.  Yes. 2 A. Tdon't. Can you restate the
3 Q. Do you recall any discussion 3 question one more time?
4 regarding the rationale behind having that 4 Q.  Sure. Can you give me any insight
5 requirement? S into the rational why the Airport Commission
6 A.  Idon't recall a discussion, no. € required, in June 0f 2016, that BEH have the
1 Q. Isitfairto say at this point in 7 same coverage at the same level as FlightLevel
8 time it was unclear what, if any, space — 8 asopposed to simply what is in the minimum
9 amount of space would be offered to BEH to 3 standards?
10 conduct its FBO? 10 A. Ibelieve they were using the
11 MR. SIMMS: Objection. Go 11 minimum standards as a reference, five million
12 ahead. 1z dollars. .
13 A.  This was 26 — there had already 13 Q. Okay. Butthe caveat cited in
14 been one or several offers at that point. 14 Exhibit 499 does not reference the minimum
15 Q. But you would agree with me that 15 standard -- or the condition. It does not
18 the maximum amount of space was offered was | 16 reference the minimum standard. It references
17 above $23,000 square feet on the west apron;is | 17  FlightLevel. Do you know what level of
18 that fair to say? 18 insurance FlightLevel had in 20167
19 A. Ibelieve so. 19 A. Their insurance actually — I don't
20 Q. Isitalso fair to say that 20 recall what it was at that time.
21 FlightLevel leases over 600,000 square feet on 21 Q. Was it more than a minimum
22 the airport? 22 standard?
23 A. Ibelieve so. 23 A. Ibelieve it was.
24 Q. Soin light of the disparate 24 Q. Okay. So in June of 2016, the
446 448
1 amounts of real estate controlled by each 1 commission is asking that BEH have insurance
2 entity, can you explain to me the rationale for 2 coverage that is in excess of the minimum
3 requiring a new FBO to have the same insurance 3 standards; is that fair to say?
¢ coverage as the exhibiting FBO? 4 A. Based on this, I would agree.
5 MR. SIMMS: Objection. 5 w Alan Radlo?
6 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 6
7 A. There is nothing in the minimum 7 Q. _Have you met him?
8 standards that differentiates between an FBO A 8 ~A.___Maybe twice,
9 and FBO B based on their lease space. 9 MW&W
10 Q. And there is nothing in the minimum 10__you discussed airport business?
11 standards that says insurance coverage has to 11 A. _No,two-helles-and two goodbyes,
12 exceed five million dollars, correct? 12 Q. _Sowereyounot present at the
13 A. No. And I don't think that is what 13 presentation that was made regarding the
14 the commission has been looking for. They are 14 ¢ the runway?
15 looking for a coverage limit of five million. 15 A. - No.
16 . I'm trying to understand the reason 16 Q. __ So your testimony is that y ve
7 why the commission voted to require BEH to have| 17 __never had any substantive conversation with
ig llznlsgu;aﬂr:gc;/cl?)verage in the same amounts as ;g A 2 =
i el? A. _That's correct.
20 MR. SIMMS: What is the 20 Q. _And you're aware that the
21 question? 21 _Flightl evel commercial permit that was submitted
22 Q. (ByMr. Fee) Do you understand my 22 jn 2017 did-not st ME Radlo?
23 question? 23 A , f that.
24 MR. SIMMS: Well, this is the 24 Q. And as a result of > when did you
61
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Volume II Francis "Russ" Maguire, ITT 6/25/2018
(Pages 449 to 452)
449 451
& 1 becomeaware of that? ! ~guarantee from Mr Radlo?
g 2 ly became aware of it after 2 A —Ldnnihali%
S 3 public records request 3. Q M. Eichleay has given a personal
\] 4 Q. _Okay. And what did you do in ! —guarantee regarding FlightT evel's 's abligations to
N0 S _response to becoming aware of that 5 J-hGNAC,.:sJ;haLmM
\§ . f w t 6 A. That s correct,
& ’ At some th did you become aware 7 Q. _You are aware of the fact that &
. of the fact that Mr. 0 acquired Fh. tLevel? 8 Eichleay owns n of FlightI evel b§ “
Qk i MR.HAR lZ_ﬂ_‘L: Objection. 9 i ?2 N
& A Yes | 10 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. N
\ . Q Andalthat point did you request 11 Q. (ByMr.Fee) Do you kiow whether ﬁ% q
g( 12 wﬂmﬁ.@ 12 Mﬂh@mmw, 0 X
commission?— ~Norwood, [1.C?
\é& 14 A—Yes, . 14 A.  I'm not entirely sure about that /] § ¢
Q\k 9 i: . Q.__Anddid you consider it an 15 sincethed ed. Z}
¢ mportant piece of information 16 - MR. FEE: Okay. I don't have
Sy [ V7 F owned by? 17 any further questions. ¢ § S
\QJ *\L 18 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 18 MR.%JARTZELL' I probably have -
Vo[ 9 A s . . 19 afew follow-ups, but I don't know what 0y
\Q)'\ 20 . Okay. And did you require 20 counsel’s position is. I think we're over
21 Motpp idg any 0 ial 21 the limit.
22 'MMMMMM 22 MR. SIMMS: My view is this
2: ! . 23 deposition is over.
MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 24 MR.HARTZELL: Just for the
450 452
! A~—Dot - once we defermined thathe »  record, I have a few follow-up questions
X was ac adg' é'nt!cl@ lcxilttf;&ct in the 2 and I would simply reserve my right to ask
~——~company, we did forward that request to them at an appropriate time.
N 4 —Elightl evel. _ 4 MR. SIMMS: Okay.
@ 5 Q. did you request? 5 MR. FEE: In light of that,
3} 5 A, dfh" what we 6 I'll suspend.
’ o ut — 7 MR. SIMMS: I'm not agreei
%Q{? @ 8 Q. «Dﬂym\rﬂmmia]\ 8 to any suspension, so you're bringinglrn t%is
$ 9 statement Aviation, LLC? ‘ 9 witness back only under a Court Order at
Y| 10 A. _Idon't recall what the exact 10 this point.
\\S S| 1 requestwas, o —————— 11 MR. FEE: That is clear.
) & 12 - Q ..Qlﬂ you request any financial 12 MR. HARTZELL: And] join in
N ( 13 on ng the enfi i the 13 the suspension. I understand your
@ Qg‘\ i : sole Aihamh ler o vel? i ; cbjection.
N Ihelieve we did, _ (Deposition suspended
&7 e Q. Hasthat ion been provided? 16 )
N EEC RN ~ understanding is s o 17 |
18 provided throu a third party. 18
19 Q.  Is that third party Mr. Radlo's 19
20 accountant? 20
21 A.  Idon't believe so. 21
22 . Okay. 22
23 A.  Ibelieve that is not correct. 23
24 Q. Okay. Did you request a personal 24
62
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Kevin Shaughnessy 3/19/2018
(Pages 2 to 5)
4
APPEARANCES: 1 KEVIN SHAUGHNESSY, Deponent, having
For the Plaintiffs: 2 produced satisfactory identification by means of
PIERCE & MANDELL, P.C. 3 a Massachusetts Driver’s License, was duly
11 Beacon Street, Suite 800

Boston, MA 02108

BY: MICHAEL C. FEE, ESQ.
617-720-2444
mfee@piercemandell.com

For the Defendants:

LeCLAIR RYAN

One Intemational Place, 11th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

BY: A.NEIL HARTZELL, ESQ.
617-502-8259
neilhartzell@leclairryan.com

Fer the Norwood Airport Commission:
PIERCE, DAVIS & PERRITANO, LLP
10 Post Office Square, Suite 1100N
Boston, MA 02109

BY: ADAM SIMMS, ESQ.
617-350-0950

asimms@piercedavis.com

In Attendance:

Christopher Donovan,

Boston Executive Helicopters, LLC
Peter Eichleay,

FlightLevel

4 sworn, deposes and states as follows:

5 EXAMINATION BY MR. HARTZELL:

6 Q. Mr. Shaughnessy, good afternoon,

7 T'm Neil Hartzell and I represent FlightLevel

8 Norwood, LLC, EAC Realty Trust II, and Peter
9 Eichleay in connection with certain claims

10 brought against them by Boston Executive

11 Helicopters and others. Have you ever given a
12 deposition before?

13 A.  Yes.

14 Q. How many times?

15 A. Ibelieve this is my third time.

16 Q. Sojust briefly to go over the

17 ground rules, you have to wait until I finish

18 asking the question before you start your answer
19 because the court reporter can only take down
20 one person at a time. If you don't understand
21 anything that I ask you, please let me know and
22 Tl rephrase it.

23 MR. HARTZELL: I will read

24  some stipulations into the record. The

PAGE

Odstrchel Exhibit 98 ...
Odsirchel Exhibit 99 ... -
Exhibit 108, Norwood Memorial Airport

FY2018 Commmercial Permit Application ...... 113

W~ > WN

[
[« R te]

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

witness may read and sign under the pains

and penalties and does not need to have

his signature notarized. All objections,

except as to the form of the question, and

all motions to strike are reserved until

the time of trial.

I'd like to have this marked

as Exhibit 106.

(Exhibit 106, Notice Of Taking Deposition,

marked for identification)

Q. (By Mr. Hartzell) Sir, I'm showing
you what has been marked as Exhibit 106 and ask
you, is that the Notice of Deposition that you
received a copy of to appear here today?

A. Yes,I believe it is.

Q. And we've changed the date
obviously. A few preliminary questions: Where
do you live, sir?

A. 45 Alden Drive in Norwood,
Massachusetts.

Q. What is your occupation?

A. I'm an assistant superintendent for
the Norwood Municipal Light Department.

Q. How long have you held that

2
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Kevin Shaughnessy 3/19/2018
(Pages 110 to 113)
110 1 Q’
1 regulations? ! _just someone that was in business with Peter; is $
2 A. Tdon'tknow. 2 “that fair to say? N
3 Q. Now, Mr. Hartzell asked you if this 3 A. Yes. o
4 snow that was piled up was preventing access to 4 Q. At some point did you become aware \é \\
> the fuel farm and you said you thought so; is > _ofRadlo's — the full extent of ; NS
6 thatright? 6 ownership. n Fli 2 \ % @
7 A Yes. 7 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. / Q
8 Q. And how did it prevent access to 8 A. _I'mstill not aware what his i\ \\{‘
®  the fuel farm? °  business agreement or husiness interest is. K\
10 A.  Like you couldn't maneuver. Ifyou 10 . _Would you expect to know that as a N B
11 were driving over trying to get to the fuel 11 commissioner? Isn't that something that needs % Q)
12 farm, it would be pretty hard to do. 12 "o be disclosed by FlightLevel? 3
13 Q. Isn't there an alternate access 13 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. N &
14 point to the fuel farm? 14 A.  Idon't know. ]1 hi to §
15 A. Tassume so. 15 see who he was, kind of quickly Googled him. \Q
16 Q.  Are you familiar with FlightLevel's 16 _And [ think he was a manager, a fund manager of Q\
17 fuel plan? 17 _Fidelity, so I assume he's another wealthy guy
18 A.  They recently submitted another 18 irport.
15 one, so I've seen it. 19 Q. _Butdid Radlo provide you with any
20 Q. You're familiar with it? 20 _information regarding his financial
21 A. Twould not say I'm familiar with 21 capahilities?
22 it, no. 2 Wﬁw-
23 _-Q-__Dﬂm-l-kmw_wMRaM 23 I'mnot aware of it.
24 A. Ido. 24 Q. But you have not seen it? X
Q
\ 111 113
W 1 Q. Whoishe? O
\u)§ 2 A. Ibelieve he is a partner with \Q¥ AN
) 3 M.Eicmﬁmﬁ?el.—’—\ = S
NN 4 - Q. _And when did you first becom: ‘§ N
e T T — 0
g 5 familiar with Alan Radlo? Sl
@ N\ 6 § ithin the past year; | believe. A Y E
% 7 Q. _Howti iliar wi W ¢
O \\S A 8 7 sesifhedid,right? . ) !\@
‘g Y 9 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. IS Q
§\ N : 10 Q. (ByMr. Fee) I'm sorry, in the
L1 meeting minutes? ‘SJ\ 4
e 12 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. Vo
13 A. TIdon't know. j é‘
14 Q. Do you know if the -- let me show \
15 you this.
L8 MR. FEE: Can I have this
. Did he nfr 17 marked as the next exhibit?
18 _FlightLevel's new owner? _ 18 (Exhibit 108, Norwood Memorial Airport
19 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 19 FY2018 Commercial Permit Application,
20 A. Idon'trecall. I doknowthathe 20 marked for identification)
2L _had -- he was in business with Peter. I don't 21 MR. SIMMS: Off the record.
22 think he would have termed it "new owner". 22 (Off-record conference)
23 Q. So when you met him, you did not 23 MR. FEE: Back on the record.
24 understand him o be the owner of FlightLevel, 24 Q. (ByMr. Fee) Mr. Shaughnessy, I'm
29
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Volume II Nicholas Burlingham

4/19/2018
(Pages 237 to 240)

APPEARANCES: g&ﬂ!l’gs m
For the Plaintifs: July 20,2015 ..o 331
PIERCE & MANDELL, P.C. Exdsibit 206, E-mail dated
11 Beacon Street, Suite 800 m %!” zg;mm ............... 30
gﬁ%&%&%%ﬂﬁj&l August 21,3015 M3
617-720-2444
mfee@piercemandell.com
For the Defendants:
LeCLAIR RYAN
One Intemnational Place, 11th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
BY: A. NEIL HARTZELL, ESQ.
617-502-8259
neithartzell@leclairryan.com
In Attendance:
Christopher Donovan,
Boston Executive Helicopters, LLC Applica:
Permit dated Aprit 11,2017 ........... .. 386
b
ggﬁﬁ&mﬂamw ................ 38
240
INDEX: 1
WITNESS: NICHOLAS BURLINGHAM PAGE 2 NICHOLAS BURLINGHAM, Deponent, having
3 produced satisfactory identification by means of
4 Massachusetts Driver's License, was duly sworn,
> deposes and states as follows:
6 EXAMINATION BY MR. FEE:
7 Q. Good moming, Mr. Burlingham.
8 A.  Good moming, Counselor.
9 Q. Welcome back to day two, hopefully
Eichleay Exhibit 185 ........oo..... 279 10 the conclusion of your deposition. 1 want to
Eahibis 288 Mate D 1 follow up on a few things.
Shot G Propyten Glyent 12 First of all, with respect to
Bl Eia 108 ™ 13 Exhibit 44, I showed you this the last time.
] ] 14 Tt's the FlightLevel 2018 Commercial Permit
it m’»“‘f-"’“ b 15 Application. I asked you to fill it out and you
For Patrol James Payne ... 288 16 said that you thought that Mr. DeLaria did. And
Exhibi 290, E-mail dated 17 when I asked Mr. DeLaria whether he filled this
afmu’ o » 18 out, he said no. So I'm wondering if you have
March 31, 2015 c.ccevrrroeereerne 306 19 any further information regarding who at
Exhibit 292, Affidavit of - 20 FlightLevel filled out Exhibit 44 before
Exhibit 293, Leter dated - 21 submitting it?
March 19, 2015 .......cccocceecrnnnnnnn. 313 22 A. Idon't have any further
Exibit 204, Leter dated 23 information from FlightLevel, no.
Y 18,2010 ... 331 24 Q, Ol(ay. SO I a]so asked Mr. Eichleay
. 2
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Volume II Nicholas Burlingham 4/19/2018
P (Pages 377 to 380)
/ ‘ 377 379
/' 1 irport Commissioner's office? 1 uttered those words?
2 A.  Yes. 2 ‘A, Yes.
3 Q. And is FlightLevel the landlord for 3 - Q. And you believe -- or do you
4 the airport manager’s office? 4 believe that he actually said to the NAC that he
5 A. Yes. 5 was plowing snow on advice of counsel?
6 Q. And is FlightLevel the landlord for 6 A. Yes.
7 the space in which the NAC meets? 7 Q. And did he expound at all on that? §\
8 A. I think you already described that, 8 A. What do you mean by "expound"?
9 butyes. 3 Q. Well, did gnyone ask him, what do \
10 Q. Okay. 10 * you mean you're plowing snow on advice of \'\
\\f 11 A. But it does not cast a vote on the 11 counsel? \%‘
X %\ Norwood Airport Commission. 12 A. Idon'trecall. )
Y 1 Q. Okay. Paragraph 42, back to that 13 Q. You recall Mr. Sheehan's % '}
\\‘\\\ 14 wall of snow and ice, Mr. Eichleay alleges that, 14 deposition — '\
\ S| 15 again, Mr. - BEH's actions rendered it 135 A.  Yes. “ K
NV Q| 26 impossible for FlightLevel to receive fuel 16 Q. - in this case? N
N \} 17 deliveries at the airport, but also that it is 17 A Yes. S
\ 18 “jeopardizing the airport's fuel supply.” Do 18 Q. You were present, right? (O@
.Q\ 19 you see that? 19 A.  Yes.
( 20 " A Ido. 20

21

Q. And is there any information or

21

d heehan talked about a .
meeting he attended with o at the DPW ‘

22 facts to support that the airport's fuel supply building? “
23 was in any way compromised by the actions of BEH 23 A. _Yes.
24 or Mr. Donovan? 24 Q. Recemly?
378 380 K
1 A, Yes. 1 A. _Define recently. @
2 Q  Whatis that information? 2 Qw U &
3 A. Ifthe single fuel farm on the 3 A.—Yes.. V
4 airport can't be accessed, the airport's fuel 4 Q. And were you present? CO
5 supply is jeopardized. 5 A. "T'was present af onie of two
6 Q.  And Mr. Eichleay goes on to say 6 meetmgg thaI I know of. \ 3
7 that it forces FlightLevel to retain a 7 O *Whv:don't you P
8 third-party contractor to remove the snow and 8 __mee i vy R
9 jce, right? o at W
10 A. That is what it says. 105 A The one that I
11 Q. That was P.J. Hayes? 11 Q. _Tell me who was present.
12 A. Idon't have personal knowledge of 12 A. _T'm not sure riow; a5 T think-about
13 that, but I understand from the other people 13 __ittoday. My current recollecnon is that I was
14 that have testified in this case that that was, 1 ; , ‘
15 indeed, P.J. Hayes. ; T
16 Q.  Okay now, in 44, were you present 1 G_JLJhwc been at two. Tlig[rc Sort
17 at this February 11, 2015 NAC meeting? .1 think there '
18 A. Yes. 13 we meetin;
19 Q. Okay. And I've heard this 19 Q. ,&;these were meoetings at which
20 testified to a couple times, that Mr. Donovan ?
21 allegedly said that he plowed snow onto Lot H on
22 the advice of counsel. Do you see that?
23 A. Yes.
24 Q. Were you present when Mr. Donovan
37
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Page Page 100 |
1 the NAC was requesting that BEH provide in terms 1 months.
2 of financial information to support its FBO 2 Q. So sometime between September of 2017 and
3 request? 3 _today? """ - N
4 MR. HARTZELL: Cbjection. 4 A. Correct.
5 A. It doesn't say anything here about an S Q. And where did that meeting take place?
6 FBO. 6 A. At the DY conference room.
7 BY MR. FEE: 7 Q.  And who called the meeting?
8 Q. Well, why else would the NAC request 8 A. I was contacted by Mr. Ryan cn my
9 financial information from BEH if it wasn't in 9 _availability to talk about extending the runways
10 connection with its FBO request? 10 at Norwood Airport and there would be some
11 MR. SIMMS: Objecticm. 11 information, and I attended the meeting.
12 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. Go ahead. 12 Q. And Mr. Radlo vas present?
13 A. I think it is shortly after my first 13 A. Alan; right?
14 meeting, and at the time this was what we were 14 Q. Right. Alan.
15 requiring. 15 A. Yes.
16 BY MR. FEE: 16 Q. And you were present and Mr. Ryan was
17 Q. Okay. So this is what the NAC was 17 present? &
18 requiring. Exhibit 122 fairly represents what 18 A. 'g&
- 19 the NAC was requiring in terms of financial 19 Q. 2Anybody else?
20 information from BEH in April of 2014. Is that 20 A. Flightlevel, Peter Eichleay, and
21 fair to say? 21 EM
22 A. Yes. 22 Q. Mr. Burlingham?
23 Q. And did those requirements evolve over 23 A. Yes.
24 time? 24 Q. Ckay. Was Mr. Maguire there?
—
Page 99 Page 107 |
1 A. Yes. Because of BEH's concern that some 1 A. No.
2 of the information might be harmful to their 2 Q. 2nd how long did the meeting last?
3 business, we agreed upon, at their 3 A. I would say about a half an hour.
4 recommendation, a third-party review which was 4 Q. Was that the first time you met
5 done and the commission accepted. 5 Mr. Radlo?
6 Q. D_o_xoglmow who Alan Radlo is? 6 A. Yes.
7 A. I think he's now involved with 7 Q. Prior to that time, did you have any
== 8 Flightlevel. 8 knowledge of Mr. Radlo's involvement in
NER ' Q. How do you know that? 9 Flightlevel?
- é\m A. If it's the same Alan, he appeared at our | 10 A. _Not that I can recall.
X 11  last méeting. 1 Q. Do you know if FlightLevel has submitted
QQ’ 12 Q. Is that _first time you heard or saw 12  to the comission any formal notification of
e\ 13 or knew of Alan Radlo? - 13 Mr. Radlo's acquisition of an interest in
Yo\ [ TOA N 14 Flightlevel?
Y % 15 Q. Nhen did you first hear of Alan Radlo? 15 MR. HARTZELL: Objection.
Q} A 16 A. At a meeting. ' 16 A, I recall being told that he was, you
(OQ« N {\ 17 Q. Which meeting? 17 know, involved with the business. I'm not sure
> {}“ 18 A. That Flightlevel had with Chaimmen Ryan |18™ of his positian.
N\ 19 and 1f£. 19 BY MR. FEE:
\§ 20 Q. Wwhen was that? 20 Q. When was the first time you were told
1\} 21 A. "B couple of months ago. I'mnot sure of |21 that?
22 the exact time frame. 22 A. At that meeting.
23 Q. Was it sometime in 2018? 23 Q. Okay. And I'll ask again. Do you know
24 A. 24 if FlightLlevel has submitted any written

I would say it was in the last six
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Page 372 Page 374

1 from Eastern Air Center. Correct? 1 attention to page 43. The second paragraph in

2 A. T know that. Yes. 2 ®the middle of the page says:

3 Q. Do you know if they retained anybody 3 "In fact" -- and then it's underlined --

4 else? 4 4 "BEH would have been required to provide the

5 A, That I don't know. 5 airport commission with both the FBO plan and

6 Q. So you know for sure they retained one 6 financial information had an RFP for a second FBO

7 person from Eastern Air Center. 7 been formally advertised.

8 A, Correct. 8 "This 'mission creep' by BEH has,

9 Q. Is there any other reason that gave the 9  intentionally or not, allowed BEH to effective?
10 commission confidence that a 26-year-old recent 10 circumvent the formal process of soliciting for a
11 college graduate would be able to run a 11  second FBO."

12 successful FBO at Norwood in 20087 12 Did I read that correctly?
13 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 13 R. You did.
14 MR. SIMMS: Same cbjection. Go zhead. 14 Q. Okay. So do you remember we talked about
15 A. From their presentation, they all seemed |15 mission creep before?
16  to have some kind of aviation -- past experience |16 A. I do.
17  in aviation. So they weren't new to the aviation |17 Q. A term used by Mr. Eichleay in one of his
18  industry. 18 letters to you; right?
19 BY MR. FEE: 19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Who are you referring to? 20 Q. And you describe that as not being a
21 A. Page 4. 21 phrase that you would use to describe BEH's
22 Q. Yes. Did the commission require any 22  tactics. Correct?
23 wverification of the informatiecn that's provided 23 MR. HARTZELL: Objection.
24 in Exhibit 208? 24 A. I did say that. Yes.
Page 373 Page 375

1 A. That I don't recall. 1 BY MR. FEE:

2 Q. Do you recall getting a resume or 2 Q. So did Mr. Eichleay write this letter?

3 references with respect to any of the individuals | 3 A. No.

4 that are identified in 208? 4 Q. Okay. Do you know if parts of

5 A. That I don't recall. § Mr. Eichleay's letter were incorporated into the

6 Q. Okay. 6 NAC's response to the FAR as part of the Part 16

7 {Exhibit No. 539 marked for 7 Complaint process?

8 identification.) 8 A. That T don't know.

9 BY MR. FEE: 9 Q. But you think Mr. Maguire wrote this? |
10 Q. I'm going to show you a document that's 10 A, Yes.

11  been marked as 539. It appears to be a letter 11 MR. HARTZELL: I'm sorry. What nurber?

12 dated May 8, 2015, to the FAA from you. I want 12 MR. FEE: 539.

13 to ask you if your signature appears on page 46. |13 BY MR. FEE: Mg |

14 A. I'm very wordy. Yes, that's my 14 _So when did you meet Alan Radlo?

15 signature. 15 ?

16 MR. FEE: Off the record. 16 Q. 1In what context?

17 (Discussion off the record.) 17 2. We came under the understanding that

18 BY MR. FEE: 18 ~ FlightLevel had some new ownership interest, and
Q. So you signed the letter, but did you 13 I believe Peter Eichleay introduced me to him.

20 JSurite it? 20 QY I or duly of 20d72 . -

2 A. No. 21

22 Q. Who wrote it? 22

23 A. My recollection is Russ Maguire. 23

24 Q. Ckay. So I'm going to draw your 24
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Page 376 Page 379 |
1 Q. Wag it a situation where Mr. Richleay 1 were you present at this meeting?
2 brought Mr. Radlo Fo reet with you? 2 T A Yes.
3 A. _Yes. 3 Q. And under "New Business," second item, it
4 Q. 2nd that was the initial time that you 4 says "Welcome to Alan Radlo, owner of
5. _met Mr_Radlo Correck? T~ | 5 _Fliohtlevel, recognized for his comitment to the
6 A. Carrect. 6 ai u that?
7 Q. And you've met him on subsequent 7 A, Yes, )
8 occasions as well. Correct? 8 Q. And were those words that you spoke?
9 A. Jes. S 9 A. I did welcome him as @ new owner of --
10 Q.- Now, on the first occasion, did Mr. Radlo |10 from Fli
11— zell you the nature of his ownership interest in |11 ~ Q. So by Jamuary of 2018, did you know that
12 Frightlevel-Norwood?- 12 Mr. Radlo was now the owner and controller of
13 A. Like percentage? 13  FlightIewel? o
14 Q. JMo. Did he tell you anything about what |14 MR. HARTZELL: Qbjection.
15 ke had acquired in Flightleugl2 15 A. By percentage, I do not know.
16 A. That he always loved Norwood Airport and |16 BY MR. FERE: S
17__the aviation industry and was excited to e & |17 Q. Mell, you introduced him as the owner.
18 _partner in Flightlevel. 18 A. &ight.
19 Q. Did he tell you that he owned Flightlevel |19 Q. So I'm wondering: Was it your
20 inj ire |20 understanding that he was now The owmer and
21 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. 21 Mr. Richleay was no longer the owner?
22 A. T don't recall that. 2 7 MR. HARTZELL: Objection.
23 BY MR. FEE: 23 A. I did not know what Mr. Eichleay's
24

Q. Was it your understanding that Mr. Radlo |24

omershi} CSTESt was in FlishETaeT ot that

[
i

(_'ggq:estl“lr. Radlo had acquired in Flightlevel

July of 2017?
_—
A. I did not.
~——

11 undexs

that? et Py Y Q\,‘
A. The comitment to buildnewm Y
|10 the airport was his commitment, that I

Page 377 Page 379 »
1 __now owned and controlled Flightlevel apd that | 1 time. v (
2 Mr. Bichleay no longer owned and cantrolled 2 BY MR. FEB: Ssx
3 Flightlevel? 3 Q. Okay. So you didn't know cne way or \0 Q‘r g
4 MR. HARTZEIL: Objection. 4  another? \_ N ‘°\§
5 A. That I don't recall. 5 A. I did not. O “w
6 BY MR. FEE: 6 Q. 2and you recognized him for his commitment % Q/SE\(
7 Q.ikay. You had no understanding one way 7 to the airport. Do you know what you meant by » @
8_ or another as to what percentage of ownership 8 N
9 9

12 Q. _At some point did you learn what, 12 Q. Had you had a discussion with Mr. Radlo
13 W 13 subsequent to your initial meeting in or about
14 Flightlevel? - 4 July of 2017 regarding his plans for the ai
15 A & not. 1 about his
16 Q. Do you know today? ’16 interest in expanding the airport as far as
17 A. I do not. 17}ﬂldj11ghangers,andalsoiuprovingthehi11
18 Q. Okay. 18 ~ that overlooks the airport and making it more of
19 (Exhibit No. 540 marked for 19 an attractive area for people to watch airport
20 identification.) 20 operations.
21 BY MR. FEE: LD_MM have a meeting with hip to—
22 Q. 540 appears to be meeting minutes from 22 discuss extending the airport runway?
23 th'_‘e'g%camissim's meeting on Jamaary 10, |23 A. Yes.
24 2018. And under "New Business® -- first of all, |24 Q. When was that?

Real Time Court Reporting
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Page 380 Page 382 ]

1 A. I don't know the dates. 1 mini-master plan update of nmway extension --

2 Q. Was that meeting that you had with 2 and we don't want them caught off quard. And we

3 Mr. Radlo at the DPW office? 3 wanted them -- to show ane of the reasons we

4 A. With the nmway extension? 4 thought it was appropriate by having Flightlevel

5 Q. Yes. 5 show them their -- what they'd come up with as

6 A. Yes. 6 reasoning to extend the rumday.

7 Q. And who was present at that meeting? 7 Q. Okay. So Radlo owns Flightlevel. That's

8 A, The first meeting was myself, Mike 8 your understanding; right? \

9 ghechan, Mr. Radlo, Peter Eichleay, and I'mnot | 9 MR. HARTZELL: Objecticn. N
10 sure if there was anyone else there. 10 BY MR. FEE: \QQ
11 Q. 2nd you've had several meetings to 11 Q. And Eichleay owns S&T Trust. Is that o

12 discuss runway extension; is that right? 12 your understanding? N
13 A. Correct. 13 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. %QU' X
14 Q. How many? 14 il)mwAlanRadloisamjorityomer,ny iy Q‘,)
15 A. There were two more after that. 15 understanding, of Flightlevel. ?\ .f,
16 Q. When was the last cme? 16 BY MR. FEB: V\ E\Qf
17 A. I don't know the date. 17 Q. What's your understanding of the \
18 Q. Was it within the last month? 18 ownership interest of S&T Trust? &

19 A. No. 19 T A. No understanding. \
20 Q. The last three months? 20 Q. Okay. At some point you asked Richleay \@AN\
21 A. No. 21 to give a personal guarantee; is that right? A
22 Q. The last six months? 22 A. The commission did. ‘3 W
23 A. Possibly. I just don't know the dates. |23 Q. I'm sorry. I didn't mean that. %
24 Q. What is the status of the discussions to |24 The commission asked Eichleay to provide

Page 381 Page 383 |

1 potentially extend the runway at the airport? 1 a personal guarantee; is that correct?

2 A. Well, just like the prior FBO, there's 2 A. Correct.

3 always been them advocating for 5,000 feet to 3 Q. 2and I'm going to show you what's been ___| ——

4 improve business at Norwood Airport. So 4 marked as Exhibi , did town counsel

5 Flightlevel wanted to show us what they believed 5 prepare this agreéfent? This guarantee

6 are the benefits to the town and, of course, to 6 agreement. -— 1T

7 their benefit, and they were doing compariscns of | 7 A. That I do not recall.

8 other airports that had 5,000 feet. 8 Q. 1In the document, page 2, No. 2, it says

9 So they presented it to us. Just what 9 that the “Guarantor, both perscnally and as 0 7
10 their feelings were, the benefits were, and the |10 _trustee of SET Trust, hercby guaramtees the | N !E"\
11 necessity to do it to compete with other airports |11 w_gwimgﬁk ‘53\ \}
12  and to stay financially solvent. 12 Trust under the leases.” w\ v
13 And then we -- after that meeting, we -- |13 Do you see that?

14 Mr. Sheehan and I thought it would be appropriate |14 A. Yes. (5

15 to show a couple of the selectmen because at the |15 0. So jr: t the airport &Fg\
16 time we were going to start our master plan 16 commissicn has succeeded in getting a personal (« N
17 update. And our master plan in '07 talked about |17 guarantee from Mr. Bichleay regarding the 9 §<
18 potential nmway extensions, and we felt that 18 obligations of t? \

19 that discussion is going to come up again and, 19 MR. HARTZELL: Objection. & A~

20 you know, there's many people in town that don't |20 A. Guarantee from S&T Trust. Yes. \u\
21 like the idea of airport expansion. 21 BY WR. FEE: %\ x\
22 So we wanted to give a couple of 22 Q. So does the commission have any “ \) \X
23 selectmen just a heads-up that this will be 23 \gua:a\nfee -- perscnal guarantee from Fh?nuevel @Q N
24 coming out socn. And as far as discussion on the |24 regarding the cbligations of Flightlevel as the \b Y’\\\\

y
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Peter W. Eichleay .

May 31, 2017 ] 10.. K
Page 10 Page 12 3\/\)
1  economics and German. 1 A, Yes.
2 Q. When did you graduate From Bowdoin? \z Q. Okmy. And do you know WO the mamsgers | ,6,/
3 A. 2004 3 or mesbers are of FlightTevel, TIC? Y
) 2 Q. Did you have any further education after | |& A. ¥es. s
5 Bowdoin? Q. Who are they? GL
6 A Wit do you mean by “eduication? i A It's ERR Rviation, TIC, and AR Aviati
7 Q. Did you attend any postgraduate programs? II, HC. T believe T'm the managing member.
8 A, No. _ 8 Q. You're the memaging menber of FlightTevel
9 Q. Did you attend any other forms of 9  Nomwood, LLC; is that correct?
10 education after Bowdoin? A. X believe so. I'm not 100 percent sure
11 A. Yes. 1 on thet.
12 Q. What did you do? 12 Q. Okay. BARR Aviation IT, LIC, and AR —-
13 A. Some flying education, pilot licenses. 13 mmﬁm,m%_mihﬁ formed under the
14 Q. Do you have a pilot's license? 14 jurisdiction of what state?
15 A. I do. : 15 B. Massachusetts, I believe.
16 Q. Any other licenses? 16 0. Ind they are the members of FlightTevel
17 A. Driver's license. 17 | Nozwood, IIC?
18 Q. Gkay. 2nd are you married? 18 A. T believe so.
19 A. Yes. 19 Q. 2od who are the members of ARR Aviation
20 Q. 2nd how long have you been married? 20{ and ARR Aviation 1T, LLC?
21 A. It will be five years. 21 A. Allam Mﬂw -
22 Q. Kids? 22 Q. Who isﬂiau Rmﬂum
23 A. Yes. 23 A. Heis 4
24 Q. How many? 24 Q. mm-amaﬁmhiaﬁm IEC, ar @CL
. Page 11 . Page 13
1 A, Two. 1 | ZRR BAviatien TT, IIC? i
2 Q. And the West Bath, Maine, address is your | 2 A. Imight bs. I'm not sure.
3 permanent residence? 3 Q- mmm IIC, Eutlm Aviation
4 R. Correct. 4 |IX, TEC, have operating agreements
5 Q. Do you have -- do you maintain a 5 B, Iba}:ﬂevesa. |
6 residence in Massachusetts as well? 6 Q. Okay. When were the ARR entities Formed?
7 A. No. 7 B. The past year. I don't kuow the exact
8 Q. You're familiac with the enl:.lty Jmown as\ 8 |date.
9 I’h:ght:evei of Norwood, LEC? 9 0. Did they acouive the membevship interest
10 A Tt's not Flighthevel of Norwood. No. 10 }in Flightlevel Norwood, TIC?
11 Q.. Do you know an entity known as 11 A, Yes. ;
12 Flightlevel Nomaod, LIC? 12 Q. Prior to the ZRR mﬁnssa@mmme |
13 A, Yes. 13 : ~interest of Flighthevel Norwood, TiC, i
14 Q. And what is that entity? 14 were the mesbers of Flightlevel Norwood, ILC? |
15 2. That is the entity that operates an 15 A. I can't remsmber all of them.
16 aviabion business out ef the Norwood Memorial 16 Q. It's an investor group? |
17 Rizport. 17 A. ¥es. ]
18 Q. Do you have an interest in that entity? |18 Q. Znd approximately how meny pecple? |
19 A. Z.do. 19 A. 2 dozen entities. ;
20 Q. What is your interest im it? 20 Q. People and eatities or just entities? f
2% a. I‘wthemﬂfﬁauw 21 L. Mostly enbities. |
22 0. COkay. E:tfaixbcsarﬂnt&mmd-— 22 Q. Okay. And that was an investment group
23  Flichtlevsl Norwoed, TIC, is an LLC? ILimited 23  |that you formed? \
2¢  1i=bility company. 24 A. Yes, !
\

71

/

Re =
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Page 14 Pahe 16 |
1 Q. mmmmmmmm  § Q. At some point in time did FlightTevel
2 mmmmwm 2  Norwood, LIC, shift it's form from a member
3 m&m“hﬁeoﬁmm& 3 managed LIC to a manager managed LIC?
4 Flightlevel Norwood, Iie? 4 A. I don't know.
A Yes. 5 Q. ¥ho would know that?
0. mﬂmmMm 6 A. My lawyers at the time probably.
ﬂn@mhedmneﬂm:isitw 7 Q. Who are they?
A. I believe go. 8 A. I can't remember the name of the Firm,
MR. FEE: 63, please. 9 Q. Okay. But you were represented by
(Exhibit No. 63 marked for N 10 counsel in the formation of FlightTLevel Norwood,
identification.) 11 1IC, in Delaware and its subsequent registration
BY MR. FEE: \ 12 as a foreign company in Massachusetts. Correct?
Q. Did Allan Radlow acquire 211 of the 13 A. Yes.
menbership interest -- I'm sorry. You said that || 14 Q. 2nd at the time that FlightLevel Norvood,
ﬂmmhﬂdﬂﬂqﬁ@%pmmﬂ 15 LIC, was formed, how old were you? And T can do
the ARR aviation entities; is that correct? 16 the math.
A. Yes. 17 A. Bpproximately 26.
- [ : 18 Q. Andhadyouhadanypriorexperimcein
ac e 21T of tt the aviation industry?
20 Nowwood, TIC? | T
A. Nes, 21 Q. And what was that?
Q. Mgmmmi;mmthism 22 A. Iworkeiiufinanceandstmtegyforus
that that happenad? 23 Mmays,andeorkedforanimesmentbank
A. This year ar lﬁt;ﬂﬂﬂl.“_\ 24  after that that specialized in transportaticn.
~Page 15 Page
1 Q. Qkay. mldhasthsdlangeinm@lbership 1 Q. Okay. It seems like a good time to ask
2 interest affected the operations of FlightTevel 2 you about your work experience. You graduated
3 Norwood, LIC, in any wey? 3  Eowdoin in 2004. Correct?
4 A. No. 4 A. Correct.
5 8- Hastherebeenenych:mgeinmanagers? 5 Q. Can you walk me through your jcb
6 A. No. 6§ experience after you graduated?
7 Q. Just a change in ownership interest; is 7 A. Like I said, US Rirways.
8  that fair to say? 8 0. For how long?
9 A. Yes. 9 A. Rbout a year.
10 Q. Okay. So I'm showing you 2 document 10 Q. For one year?
11 that's been marked as Exhibit §3. It appears to |11 A. One to two years.
12  be an application for registration as a foreign 12 Q. Ckay. What did you do there?
13 limited liability company dated Jamm@ry 9, 2008. [{13 A. I worked in finance and route strategy.
14 And on page 2, thera's a signature line h- Q. Okay. Until approdmately 2004 —- 2005
15 that appears to -- that states Peter Eichleay. 15 or 2006?
16 Is that your signature? 16 A. Corxect.
17 A. Yes. 7 Q. Ckay. B2nd what did you do after that?
i8 0. So Wy question is: Directing your i.a A. I worked for a company called
12 attention back to the first page, paragraph 5 of |19 MergeGlobal.
20 the document suggests that there are no managers 2b Q. What was the business of MargeGlobal?
21 for FlightLevel Norwood, ILC. At that time of 1 A. Trensportation consulting and investment
22  the formation, is that -- was that accurate? 2 banking.
23 Were there no managers? Q. where are they located?
4 A. Possibly. I can't 2 Ballston, Virginia, t bz
1\%\ v remember __—F irginia. They may no

% al Time Court Reporting
g 508.767.1157
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Norwood Memorial Airport }\

FY 2012 Commercial Permit Application|

The Norwood Airport Commission (NAC) issues permits for aeronautical operations under six categories,
depending on the type of services offered. The applicant must identify each service within a category for
which a permit is requested. The permit will identify specific services allowed. A full-service, fixed-base
operator’s permit will be issued only to those companies that offer to supply the full spectrum of services in

categories 1, [T and I'V.
Check (V) the applicable categories:

L Full-service, fixed-base operator

I Flight Operations, including: [Office space area&‘@ Sq. Ft.]
() Passenger charter (FAR Part 135)
()  Freight charter

III.  Flight Operations, including: [Office space area ____ Sq. Ft.]
()  Flight instruction
() Aircraft rental
() Flying club
()  Sightseeing flights
() Aircraft sales or exchange

IY.  Ground Qperations, including: {iné€- [Office space area $d0 Sq. Ft.]

( Hangar space rental ......... [Hangar space area S Sq. Ft.]
( / Aircraft and avionics maintenance
(/ Line services
()  Aircraft cleaning
IV.  Fuel Storage and Dispensing [Office space area |40 Sq. Ft]
VL. Unique Services, including: [Office space area Sq. Ft]

() Aerial photography
() Aerial advertising

()  Aerial survey O
(¥~ Other services Looet—etert (7

Company Name: (3 / \'9')77'10(,’(&[ /\10"10000 LLC
Address: 1as” Hecess Rd Alprwoon M4 9 2062

[ Check One: Corporation ¥~ Partnership Proprietorship Other]
LiC




® . o
- Company Telephone: JS) -76%- gé) 50

Company E-Mail Address: P pOLOQf\SQ @ Q ) ff))w?“}tﬂl}é’/ﬂufﬂ 7100 (ot

Com;{any Officers: [9,97:51 ks E('_h leA v/ f*\% 50
A Q

R—— 7
g N (PMQ(/A/)r) VY

Parent Company (if any):

List days and hours of operations: Days SPLI(ZY\ Hours: (700 - D00 Mpa- Sva
Type and number of equipment:

Fixed wing, single-engine: Rotary wing: "

Fixed wing, twin: Other: A / &

\
Hangar and/or tie-down spaces: (:25/ Hangar(s) Where? VAr{ouS
1Id  Space(s)  Where? Var iovs

Will you have spaces available to rent to others? 1 Yes ' No

All applicants must comply with the Norwood Airport Regulations/Minimum Standards,
and show evidence of the appropriate FAA licenses and certificates required to provide
services. An insurance policy, identifying the Town of Norwood, the Norwood Airport
Commission, the Airport Manager and Assistant Manager as additionally insured should
accompany the application. No commercial operations are allowed without authorization
Jrom the NAC. All operators are required to renew the permir by July I" of each year. The
830 permit fee must accompany the application,
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Norwood Memorial Airport
Commercial Permit Applicaﬁoﬂ

Check (V) the applicable categories:

L Full-service, fixed-hase operator (/)

1. Flight Operations, including; [Office space area Sq. Ft.]
()  Passenger charter (FAR Part 135)
() Freight charter

II.  Flight Operations, including: [Office space area Sq. Ft.]
()  Flight instruction,
() Aircraft rental
() Sightseeing flights
() Aircraft sales or exchange
IV.  Ground Operations, including: [Office space area Sq. Fi]
{ Hangar space rental [Hangar space area Sa. Ft.]
( Aircraft and avionics maintenance
{x Line services
(«f')/ Aircraft cleaning
V. Fuel Storage and Dispensing [Office space area Sq. Ft.]
VL. Unigue Services, including: [Office space area Sq.. Ft]

(). Aerial photography
()  Aerial advertising

() Aerial survey ~ 6

0 Other Services jwﬁ!t?w‘é?ﬁ% T Taos bl Restavrant
Company Name: EYV}{ o] m&”u@{?}@d‘, L '
Address: _ 136 ACCESS 4. Cac L3 M A SRS

’Eheck One: Corporation Partnership Proprietorship ) Gthea




Company Telephone: Ty -7 (9 - L3

Company E-Mail Address:
Company Officers: ‘ ALV TICEELf \O
. e = Q
e
Name/Address of each person holding more than 10% interest in this company: )
R /%@\ o
Parent Company (if any): Q%
7 \&_Q/
List days and hours of eperations: Days 7 Hows: & 4m — & 277 QQL 2
Type and number of equipment: Q : k\ N
Fixed wing, single-cngine: Rotary wing: \ R
Fixed wing, twin: — . Other . Q& ?r {’b \& .
b )QE LA
Hangar and/or tie-down spaces: _Hangar(s) Where? - Ky @\Q /L
' 5

Space(s)  Where?

Will you have spaces available to rent to others? ( iFos ( )No ( )N/A

All applicants must comply with the Norwood Alrport General Regulations/Minimum
Standards, and show evidence of the appropriate FAA licenses and certificates reguired 1o
provide services, An insurance policy, ideniifying the Town of Norwood, the Norwood
Airport Connnission, the Airport Manager and Assistan; Manager as additionally insured
should accompany the application. No commercial operations are allowed without
authorization from the NAC. AJ7 operalors are required 10 renew the permit by July I of
each year. The $30 permit fee must accompan 1y the application, '



